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————— Original Message -----

From: " " <wanwan-potato@kxa.biglobe.ne.jp>
To:

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 8:59 PM

Subject:

1 19

————— Original Message -----

From: " " <wanwan-potato@kxa.biglobe.ne.jp>
To:

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2010 8:38 PM

Subject: ?

090-5316-5460




2009 12 2

130,000
14,000
6,000 2
150,000 JKC
30
0
JKC
30
2010 1 18
2
JPLA

06-

5-7



2010 1 18

————— Original Message -----

From: " " <wanwan-potato@kxa.biglobe.ne.jp>
To:
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 2:10 AM
Subject:
100
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————— Original Message -----

From: " " <wanwan-potato@kxa.biglobe.ne.jp>
To:

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 10:17 PM

Subject:
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————— Original Message -----

From: " " <wanwan-potato@kxa.biglobe.ne.jp>
To:
Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2010 5:03 PM
Subject:
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090-5316-5460

————— Original Message -----

From: " "'<wanwan-potato@kxa.biglobe.ne.jp>
To:

Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2010 4:54 PM

Subject: (
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http://www.env.go.jp/nature/dobutsu/aigo/

2.
90 30
91 1
30
3.
http://www.env.go.jp/nature/intro/
4.
http://www.env.go.jp/nature/yasei/hozonho/index.html
5.
http://www.env.go.jp/nature/yasei/choju_ho/index.html
6.




	資料２：(有)ジャパンペットライセンスアソシエーション　萩原正一　説明資料.pdf
	資料２：⑥萩原正一氏（その２）

